SQUIRE CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
1 Squire Road, San Luis Obispo, California 93401
(805) 835-3163

www.squirecanyoncsd.com

AGENDA FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Tuesday, July 11, 2023, 7:30 PM

Avila Beach Community Services District Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California

PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR

ELECTRONICALLY.
ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8347246822
Meeting ID: 834 724 6822 Pf;lssword: No Password Required
BY PHONE: 1-408-638-0968 Meeting ID: 834 724 6822

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL: Board Members Staff
Steve Fiant, President Brad Hagemann, GM
Fernando Campos, Director Chase Martin, Legal Counsel
Elizabeth Cziraki, Director
Zack Scott, Director

Consider Appointment of Mr. Mike Callahan to fill the Vacant Director Position
If appointed, have Mr. Callahan take the Oath of Office

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM
A. Public Comment on closed session item

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE §54956.9(d)(1):

Existing Litigation - Nielsen v. Squire Canyon CSD

C. Return to open session and announcement regarding action taken if any.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board
of Director’s jurisdiction, provided that the matter is NOT on the Board’s Agenda.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board
President. Please note that pursuant to the Brown Act, the Board of Directors can only
take action on those items specifically listed on the Agenda.



CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for April 5, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
B. Review and Approval of Warrant Register
C. Financial Report

MANAGER’S REPORT: Oral Report
BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Resolution No. 2023-02: Adopting fiscal year 2023/2024 Assessment rates and
authorizing the special assessment for road maintenance and improvements within
the District. Board Action Required.

B. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget: Consider adoption of the FY 2023/24 District
Budget. Board Action Required.

C. Road Repair and Maintenance: Status Report on Repair and Maintenance
Projects and Board Consideration of New Projects. Consider approval of proposal
from Greenvale to trim trees and vegetation encroaching on District roads.
Possible board action.

DIRECTOR/MANAGER COMMENTS: This is the time for introduction of any items
that the Directors may wish to consider for the next meeting or to ask questions of staff.

ADJOURNMENT
The next Board meeting will be held on Tuesday. October 11th , 2023, at 7:30 pm at the

Avila Beach Community Services District office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,
California.




Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office

|, Brad Hagemann, General Manager of the Squire Canyon Community Services District,
County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify that at a Regular Meeting
of said Board of Directors held at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA in said county on
the 11t day of July, 2023, Mr. Mike Callahan was appointed to the office of Director,
Squire Canyon Community Services District. Term of office to expire December 2024, as
appears by the official records of the Squire Canyon Community Services District.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my hand on this 11t day of July, 2023.

Brad Hagemann
General Manager

OATH OF OFFICE

I, Mike Callahan, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all
enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that |
take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that
I will faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to enter.

Director, Squire Canyon Community Services District, for a Term Expiring December
2024.

Candidate Signature

Subscribed and sworn before me this 11*" day of July, 2023

Brad Hagemann, General Manager



Squire Canyon Community Services District
Board of Directors
1 Squire Canyon
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
(805) 227-6392
www.squirecanyoncsd.com
April 4, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Please Note: The Board meets quarterly. It is the policy of the District to post draft minutes to our web site
prior to the next Board Meeting to provide information regarding issues and decisions made. **If you would
like to have your copy of the agenda sent electronically (via email), please contact the District General
Manager, Brad Hagemann at hagemann.associates@gmail.com and request to be added to the electronic
distribution list.

These Minutes are in draft form and subject to Board approval at their next meeting.

1. Call to Order: President Fiant called the meeting to order at 7:35 PM.

2. Roll Call: Board Members present: President Fiant, Director Cziraki, Director Campos, and Director
Scott

Board members absent: None. One Director position vacant

Staff present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager. Chase Martin, District Counsel

3. Announcement of Closed Session: No public comments on the Closed Session Item.

The Board returned to open session at approximately 8:05 PM.
The Board took no reportable action on the Closed Session Item.

4. Public Comments: No public comments.

5. Consent Items:

A. Approval of Minutes for the January 3, 2023, Regular Board meeting.
B. Review and Approval of Warrant Register
C. Financial Report

After some Board discussion and an opportunity for public comment, President Fiant moved to approve the
consent agenda, Director Scott seconded and motion carried unanimously 4-0.

6. Manager’s Report: GM Hagemann noted that the Board needs to continue to search for a community
member to serve on the Board of Directors.

7. Business Items:

A. Public Hearing and Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2023-01, an Ordinance amending and
restating Chapter 3 of the District Code and Resolution No. 2023-01: The Board opened the public hearing
for comment on the draft Ordinance. No public comments were provided. The Board closed the public
hearing. Director Fiant made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2023-01 and Resolution No. 2023-01, amending



and restating Chapter 3 of the District Code. Director Cziraki seconded the motion, and the motion passed 4-0
with one vacancy.

B. Road Repair and Maintenance: The Directors discussed several potential repair projects, but took no
formal action to approve any new projects due to budget considerations.

C. Assessment Rates for FY 23/24: The Board directed the GM to prepare the FY 23/24 Budget
assuming the typical 2% annual increase.

3. Director Comments: The Directors agreed to work on recruiting a District member to fill the existing
vacancy. Hagemann reminded the Directors to complete their Form 700 for 2022, by the end of March.

Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:50 PM.

The next regular meeting of the Squire Canyon Community Services District will be held on Tuesday July 1,
2023, at 7:30 PM.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steve Fiant Respectfully submitted,
President, Board of Directors
Squire Canyon Community Services District

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/Secretary



Squire Canyon Community Services District
Warrant Register-Checking

April 5 through July 11, 2023

Date Num Name Memo Credit
1000 - Cash Summary
1004 - Checking-Heritage Oaks
04/28/2023 Service Charge 2.00
05/09/2023 887 Hayward Construction Invoice dated April 14, 2023, Lg tree removal Squ Can Rd; grading work 4,200.00
05/09/2023 888 Adam, Moroski, M, C & Green, LLP Inv # 60900 300.00
05/09/2023 889 Streamline Inc Inv 5F2A06C4-0002 Annual Web Hosting Services SCCSD 504.00
05/31/2023 Service Charge 2.00
06/30/2023 Service Charge 2.00
07/11/2023 890 Adam, Moroski, M, C & Green, LLP Inv # 61351 150.00
07/11/2023 891 SLO County Clerk Recorder Nov. 8 2022 Election Charges - NO ELECTION 319.60
07/11/2023 892 SLOACTTC LAFCO 2023-24 97.54
07/11/2023 893 SDRMA Liability - Member # 7103 FY 2023_24 Inv #74081 3,473.75
07/11/2023 894 Hagemann and Associates GM Services, April, May, June 2023; Inv # 1218 1,750.00
Total 1004 - Checking-Heritage Oaks 10,800.82
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 10,800.89
TOTAL

10,800.8%



9:07 AM Squire Canyon Community Services District

07/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 11, 2023
Jul 11, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1004 - Checking-Heritage Oaks 1,105.81
1005 - Savings-Heritage Oaks 37,869.87
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 38,975.68
Total Checking/Savings 38,975.68
Total Current Assets 38,975.68
TOTAL ASSETS 38,975.68
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Balance Equity 38,686.94
3200 - Retained Earnings 6,079.63
Net Income -5,790.89
Total Equity 38,075.68
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 38,975.68

Page 1



26'€8L 16°€8L £€°L05'€2 Lo'89v'el- ZE'BE0'0L" SASSVID A3ONVIVENN

Lr1ze'se 000 eTvLLOY £L'8€0'TL 1Z°L56°TL ALIND3 7 S3AILINAVIT IVLOL
14'122'88 000 e vLLOr £1°820'2L 1226621 fynb3 fejoL
68°062'G 000 68'06L'G" 000 000 2Wooy| JoN
90'62€'5 000 vLELE' G ySpze' LS 7l'529- sBujusey paureley - 00z
¥6'989'8¢ 000 OY'06€'0L 6LYLL'PL GE'Z8G'El Aynb3 eouejeg BujuadQ - omom_u
inb3
ALIND3 '8 SAILITIAVIT
89'G16'8E 16'8SL 06'992°¢2- ZL'0.8'8S 68'L16C SL3SSV TV.LOL
89'G/6'8E 16'ESL 06'992'€Z- zL0.5'88 68°LL6'C $JOSSY JuaLIng [BJ0L
99'6/6'8¢ 16765 06'992'¢2" 71°046'85 68°/L6°C sBuiaeg/Bup ey jejoL
89'G/6'8E LB'€SL 06'99Z'¢2- 2L'0.5'85 68'LLB'E Arewwng yses - 000k [BI0L
18'608'L8 000 95'69L'L- 62'L98'L8 98'228'8)- syeQ abejusH-sbujres - 5001
L8'GOL'L 16°85. PE'£60'22" £ 0L GL6PL'LE syeQ abeyaH-Buniosyg - v0oL

Riewwng yses - 0004
sBuiaeg/Bunjoayn
S]ossy JuaLIND
S13SSY

Tvi0L palyissepun IAILYHLSININGY ‘€ INOZ-€ NOANVYD J¥HINDS ‘2 ANOZ-2Z GONM NVION! '} INOZ-L

€202 ‘L1 AInp jo sy
sse|9) Aq j198ysg aouejeg
191381 $99IA9S Ajunwwo) uoAued) alinbg



6V°'€0L 08'556'¢c" £zzov'l 90°.52°¢
6% €0L 08'G56'¢" €207’ 1 o0'L52'E
68'908°01 68'909'9 0000Z°€ 00°000°L
00°002'% 000 00°002'c 00°000'L
69'909'9 68'909'0 000 000
00'¥0S 00'¥0S 000 000
00'002°C 00002'2 000 000
00°0S8L°L 00°06L°L 000 000
00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 000 000
¥5'L6 ¥G'L6 000 000
GLELY'S SLELY'E 000 000
09'6LE 09'6LE 000 000
oozl 00°¢lh 000 000
8E0LE LI 60°'159°C €2'209't 90°.82'Y
8E°0LG LI 60°189'C €2209'v 90'LS2'Y
08’y 08'v 000 000
85'G0G L1 6Z°9V9'C £2'209'v 90'252'Y
aviol JAILVHISINIANGY ‘€ INOZ-€ NOANVD JHINDS ‘T INOZ-Z SONM NVIANI ‘L 3NOZ-L

awoou| jJoN

awoou] AeuiplQ 18N
asuadx3g [ejoL
aoueusjurely | seday peoy - 0055
PESYJIOAQ SAIRNSIUIWPY - 000S [BI0L
asuadx3 8)is oM - GE0S
S99 |BUOISSSJOId - OE0S [BI0L

yswebeuen - ¥0'0£0S
seo|Aieg |eba - £0°0£0S
S99 |BUOISS9)0.id - 0205
seng 024V - 010§
aoueansuy| - §00S
$)s0J uol3osld - v00S
sabJeyp aoinieg yueg - Z00S
pESLIanD SANBSILILPY - 0005
asuadxgy

awoouj jejot
frewiwing awosu| - §oov [BI0L

awoou| 3ses8iu| - G00P
pajosjjon SUBWSSISSY - L0V
Arewiwing awioau] - 000
awoou|
asuadxgjewosu| AreulpiQ

£z20Z ‘11 Ainp ybnoays g [udy
salinjipuadxg '@ awoou|

Jo13s1q S991AI8g Ajlunwwon uckue) alinbg



RESOLUTION No. 2023-02
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SQUIRE CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO CONFIRM THE 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR
ROAD MAINTENANCE WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND DIRECTING STAFF
TO FORWARD THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR
FOR COLLECTION

WHEREAS, the Squire Canyon Community Services District (“District”) became
effective February 27, 1981 by election and Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of San Luis Obispo, and under the authority of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local
Reorganization Act of 2000 (Government Code § 56000 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, by said Resolution and the resulting election, the Squire Canyon
Community Services District, pursuant to Government Code §61100(1) is authorized to
exercise the following services:

Acquire, construct, improve, and maintain streets, roads, rights-of-way, bridges, culverts,
drains, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and any incidental works. A district shall not acquire,
construct, improve or maintain any work owned by another public agency unless that public
agency gives its written consent; and

WHEREAS, the residents within Squire Canyon Community Services District voted
to establish a special assessment as part of the above referenced election to finance the
services more particularly described in the above Recitals for each parcel upon formation of
the District and shortly thereafter created three zones of benefit each with its own
assessment, a policy which continues to the present.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DECLARED, DETERMINED
AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SQUIRE CANYON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid.

2. That the Squire Canyon Community Services District Board of Directors hereby
confirms and imposes a special tax at the rate of Zone 1(Indian Knob): $834.44 per parcel,
Zone 2: $471.58 per parcel, and Zone 3: $108.72 per parcel for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 as
identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

3. That said special tax shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner

as other taxes levied and collected by the County of San Luis Obispo pursuant to
Government Code §61115(b).

Page 1 of 2



4. The District to reimburse the County of San Luis Obispo its standard
collection costs.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Squire Canyon Community
Services District this 11th day of July, 2023 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Steve Fiant, President
ATTEST: Board of Directors
Brad Hagemann,
General Manager/Secretary

Page 2 of 2



| covee'sr $|eseav'y § S048%T  § [el0L 7

85 TLY sfecgor S S8T9E § 0T0-v£Z-9L0

8S'TLY $lzesor 5 58798 S 600-vLZ-9£0

8S'TLY $17480T § SBZIE S 800-v£LZ-9£0

8S'TLY s{zL80T  § SBTOE L00-7L2-9£0

85 TLY slzigor $§ S8T9E § S00-7£Z-9L0

89 TLY $]7480T § G8T9E S ¥00-7LZ-9L0

85 TLY S|zi80T S S8TIE S €00-0£L2-9L0

85'TLY slzigor  $ S8T9E S Z00-7£2-9L0

85'TLY slzigor S S8EoE § L20-€L2-9L0

BS'TLY $1zL80T $ S8T9E S 9Z0-ELT-9L0

8S'TLY slergor $ S8T9E § SZO-E£LZ-9L0

8S'TLY slecgor § s8T9E S YEO-ELT-9£0 ELVSTLE S [e10L

85'TLY S TTO-ELT-940

85 TLY sleig0r  § S8T9E S T20-€£2-9£0 TL'S90T s g auoz

85 TLY $|zigor  $ S8E9E S 6T0-€£2-9L0 EIVEEET S z duoz

85TLY $lzrgor § S8T9E S 8T0-€£2-9L0 BEWSB'ST  $ T 8uoz

85 TLY $|ergor § S8T9E S LT0-€£2-9L0 auoz yoey 1o} sjejol

85'TLY slersor § S8T9E S PI0-€£Z-9L0

85'TLY slTL80r  $ S8TIE S ZT0-E£LT-9L0 S91BJ £7/720T Ad WOLJ %T PISEIIU} SIUBLISSISSY

85 TLY slezreor  § S8Z9E S TT0-€£2-9L0
TL690'C § |e10L 61 85 TLY S|eL80T  $ S8T9E S L00-€£2-9.0 [6EpS8ST  $|14°590'C  § BOU'BBLEL S [BIOL 6T

85 TLY slergor 6 s8e9E S Z00-€£Z-9L0
TL80T & 020-€££2-9L0 85 1LY $lzegor $§ S8T9E S T00-€£2-9L0 | ¥t vER $ | 24801 S 2LSTL S 620-€£2-9L0
7L80T  § 8T0-7L2-9L0 85'TLY $leLgor  § S8T9E S 780-TLT-9L0 | v¥'VEB $ | 24801 §  TLSTL S €T0-ELZ-9L0
ZL80T § LT0-PLE-9L0 85'TLY SleL80r § S8E9E S T80-CTLT-9L0 | v¥peES $ | Z4'80T S TLSTL S 600-€£Z-9L0
ZLBOT S €10-7£L2-9L0 85'TLY slzz80r s s879%€E S 080-7LT-9L0 | vb'vES $ | zesot S Tsel s ¥00-€£2-9L0
4801 S Z10-vLT-9L0 85 TLY $lzeeor § s8E9E S 6L0-TLT-9L0 | 'PER $ | zL80T S TLstL S 8£0-2LT-9L0
7801 S TT0-#£2-9L0 85'TLY slzreor § SBTY9E S TL0-TLT-9L0 | PPPER S | 24'80T S eLsis $ LLD-ELT-9L0
LR80T S 900-7£2-9L0 85'TLY Sjzegor  § SBT9E S £90-2LT-9L0 | vP'PES S | z4'80T S TLSTL S ¥LO-2LT-9L0
TL'80T 5 SSO-TLZ-9L0 8S'TLY $lzegor § S8T9E S 990-242-9L0 | v¥'VES s | 24801 S LSt S €£0-ZLZ-9L0
L8001 S $50-1L2-9£0 89°TLY $|7480T S SBTIE S ¥S0-2£2-9L0 | ¥ VES $ | ze'sot § eLses S 0£0-7£Z-9L0
[ €50-TLZ-9L0 89'TLY slzesor § S8T9E S L¥0-2LT-9L0 | PYVES $ | z4'801 § TLSTL $ 950-2LZ-90
TLB0T S 750-TLZ-9L0 85" TLY slcesor S S8E9E S 9¥0-TLT-9L0 | PY'VEB S | 74801 S zLseL S SS0-TLT-9L0
ZL80T S 1S0-TLZ-9£0 8S'TLY $1z480T & SBTIE S 0v0-TLT-9L0 | vP'VES $ | TL'80T S TLSTL s Z¥0-TLZ-9L0
74801 8 050-T£Z-9£0 89 TLY $124801 § S879 S 6£0-TLT-9L0 | b'vES s | zogoT S TLSEL 5 TP0-2LT-9L0
TL80T S 6¥0-TLZ-9L0 89 TLY slergor  § SBTI9E S BEO-TLT-9L0 | PY'PES s | zesotT § TSt S SE0-ZLT-9L0
TLB0T S 8Y0-1LZ-9L0 85 TLY slei80T 6 S8TIE S STO-TLT-9L0 | vYPER S | 24'80T S TS S ¥E0-2£2-9L0
ZLBOT S LPO-TLE-SLO 8S'TLY $lzisor $ S8'T9E S ¥Z0-2LT-9L0 | ¥P'VES s | 24801 S Tistd S 0€0-TLT-9L0
ZL80T S €v0-TLZ-9L0 85'TLY slesgor & S8T9E § ¥10-2£2-9L0 | ¥¥'VES $ | 24801 S TLSTL S 7TO-TLT-9LO
TL80T S TE0-TLZ-9L0 85 TLY $lzs80T 8 S8'T9E S 0T0-¢L2-9L0 | v¥'¥ES $ | ze'got1 S zLses S ZH0-TLZ-9L0
TLB0T S 0E0-TLZ-9L0 8S'TLY $|ze80r  $ S8T9E S 970-1L2-9L0 | ¥¥VES $ | ze'801 S TSt S TP0-TLZ-9L0
JUBLUSSISSY NdVY € 2u0Z JUBISSISSY upwpy aey Nd¥ ¢ 2U07  juswssassy uppy LY NdVY T 2u0Z

1101 jejol 2 |Bi3UdD) JLBWISSISSY |e10L 3 |eiduan JUDLUSSISSY
YZ0Z-€20Z A4 10} S2)BY JUBWISSISSY pasodoid $20Z-€202 Ad 10} saley JudwWssassy pasodoid

PLI3SI SI21AI3S Ajlunwiwo) uoAue) aainbsg




SQUIRE CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

'Proposed FY

Total Balance indian Knob || Squire Canyon || Administrative 23/24 Budget
Est. Ending Balance June 30, 2023 S 38,000 | S 3,000 || 20,000 || S 15,000
REVENUE Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3
FY 23/24 Assessment Revenue $ 13,600 || 14,800 || & 8500 | $ 36,900
Interest Income S 15
Total Revenue S 36,915
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 4
General Manager S 5,000
Legal S 2,000
LAFCO Membership S 100
CSDA Dues S 200
Auditor S 2,000
Election Fees S 250
Postage S 25
Webmaster & Web Site S 50
Insurance (SDRMA) S 3,475
Offfice Supplies/Misc S 100
Total Admin Expenses S 13,200
Difference Between Admin Rev and Admin Exp
Total Admin Overhead S 13,200
Professional Services
FY 23/24 Proposed Repair $ 11,000 || $ 11,000 S 22,000
Paving Sinking Fund
Total Expenditures S 35,200
ALLOCATION TO/FROM RESERVES FOR MAJOR REPAIRS S 1,700

Projected Year End Fund Balance
NOTES:

$ 39,715 |




oo

Greenvale Tree Company

Estimate 16143

$4,375.00

Estimate 16143
May 31, 2023

Bill to
2 Brad Hagemann/ Squire Canyon CSD
& hagemann.associates@gmail.com

&) 1Squire Canyon Rd San
Luis Obispo, CA, 93401-
8000 805-835-3163
Brad

Download Estimate PDF

Description / Qty / Rate

Raise all trees along the road to 15, clear all trees from sides of road

Haul debris
Thank you
Jim

Ci1234125
0042

Awaiting approval

Amount

$4,375.00



1112 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

SDRMA T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 « F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

June 19, 2023

Mr. Brad Hagemann
General Manager
Squire Canyon Community Services District

1 Squire Canyon Road
San Luis Obispo, California 93401-8000

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

We sincerely appreciate your patience while the program reinsurers finalized the 2023-24
renewal costs for the SDRMA Property/Liability Program over the past few months. As
expected, the program final renewal costs have been impacted by the challenging conditions of
the current insurance market.

The initial program renewal estimates were projected to be a 15%-20% increase in early 2023.
Since then, the market renewal pricing for public entities are increasing between 35-70% due to
global losses, natural disasters, inflation and limited carriers providing coverage within the state
of California. The American Property Casualty Insurance Association (APCIA) announced the
United States Property & Casualty Insurers are facing the hardest market in a generation with
the following Inflation and Financial Results:

e 2022 was the eighth consecutive year where the U.S. suffered at least 10 catastrophes
causing over a billion dollars in losses.

e A.M. Best noted auto and homeowners incurred an estimated underwriting loss of
$34.9 billion in 2022, nearly tripling the prior-year level and driving an industry five-year
high underwriting loss.

e The price of residential home construction materials have climbed 33.9% since the start
of the pandemic, while trade services are up 27 percent.

e The U.S. property casualty insurance industry’s policyholder surplus fell 9.4% in 2022,
according to A.M. Best, and is likely to be the largest drop since early 2009, according to
S&P.

Given these difficult market conditions and challenging renewal terms, in addition to your
agency’s loss experience, scheduled item changes, budget updates and exposure changes that
were reported to SDRMA since July 1, 2022, your agency may see an increase greater than the
estimated 15-20%.

Your agency’s 2023-24 Property/Liability Program renewal invoice is now available on
MemberPlus Online™ as an attachment to this letter. If your agency has an insurance broker for
property/liability coverage, you may receive a separate invoice from your broker agency.

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Caorporation
Alliance partner. 1112 [ Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 35814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) « F 916.442.7889



PN
SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Your invoice may include the following adjustments:

e The annual contribution for the Property/Liability Package Program may vary compared to
the 2022-23 renewal invoice due to scheduled item changes, updates submitted through the
renewal questionnaire, and any optional coverages selected by your agency.

e The Limit of Liability selected by your agency is also indicated on the invoice.

e For members belonging to both SDRMA Property/Liability and Workers’ Compensation
Programs, a 5% Multi-Program Discount has been deducted from the invoice total.

e Credit Incentive Program (CIP) discounts, if earned, have been applied to your invoice.

e In addition, a $75 credit has been applied if your agency used MemberPlus Online™ to
submit your 2023-24 Renewal Questionnaire by the February 15 deadline.

e No Longevity Distribution is declared for the Property/Liability Program this year.

To ensure accurate and timely processing of your coverages, please submit payment for the total
contribution amount shown on the invoice by July 15, 2023. If you would like to receive a hard
copy invoice, please contact us at memberplus@sdrma.org or 800-537-7790.

Please note that any balance due on August 15, 2023 will begin to accrue interest charges of 1%
per month regardless of any payment arrangements.

From the SDRMA Board of Directors and entire risk management team, we thank you for your
continued partnership! If you have any questions, please contact us at memberplus@sdrma.org
or 800-537-7790.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Brian Kelley
Chief Executive Officer



1112 I Street, Suite 300

Sacramento, California 95814-2865
SDRMA T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 « F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

June 29, 2023

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager

Squire Canyon Community Services District
1 Squire Canyon Road

San Luis Obispo, California 93401-8000

RE: 2023-24 Property/Liability Program Deductible Information

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

Each year, SDRMA requires that each member participating in the Property/Liability Program
submit a copy of their most recent Report on Internal Controls or Management Letter, prepared
by your financial auditor. Request for this information was sent to your agency on December 15,
2022. It included the deadline of January 17, 2023 and advisement that failure to submit a copy
of your report will result in a higher deductible being implemented on your Agency’s crime
coverage. We are writing to inform you about changes affecting your agency’s coverage for
program year 2023-24 due to the non-submission.

Deductible Adjustment: Based upon the District’s failure to submit the required
documentation, we are implementing a $15,000.00 deductible for any Employee/Public
Officials Dishonesty (Crime) claims with an occurrence date of July 1, 2023 or later.

If you have any questions, please contact our Member Services Department at
memberplus@sdrma.org or 800-537-7790.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Brian Kelley, MBA, ARM
Chief Executive Officer

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 11121 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) = F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) + F 916.442.7889



